From: dhhrwvbttinfo@wv.gov <dhhrwvbttinfo@wv.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 5:50 PM

Subject: COVID-19 Next Steps

Importance: High

First of all - we want to thank all of you for the excellent service you are providing to families! We know that families
greatly appreciate this too!

Beginning July 1, 2020, WV Birth to Three will offer options to families for receiving early intervention services. The
decision to offer any services via face to face is a difficult one. It is impossible to know when someone may have been
exposed to or have COVID-19 as some people may not display symptoms.

WVBTT understands that some families may not want to receive services in their home. Additionally, some
professionals have health concerns or have family members with health issues and may not be available to provide face
to face services.

We know that everyone must take precautions to protect children, families and professionals from this virus.

The following sessions are provided by the WV Birth to Three State Office to inform Service Coordinators and Direct
Service Practitioners of the steps to be taken and your roles and responsibilities as WVBTT begins to offer families a
choice of how they want to receive their services.

You can copy and paste the links below to register. We are also posting a flyer with the dates/times of the webinars on
our WVBTT website. If you have pertinent questions, please email those questions to Pam.S.Roush@wv.gov prior to the
webinar.

Thank you and we look forward to talking with you during the webinars!

WV Birth to Three COVID-19 Next Steps (2.0 Contact Hours)

Service Coordinators must attend one of the three sessions designated for Service Coordinators.
<_>Service Coordinator Sessions

May 29- 1:00 to 3:00 for Service Coordinators
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/1512829450857614082

June 1-1:30 to 3:30 for Service Coordinators
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/2625859574097169410

June 2- 9:00 to 11:00 for Service Coordinators
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/4914662352103626242

Direct Service Practitioners must attend one of the four sessions designated for Direct Service Practitioners.
Direct Service Practitioner Sessions

June 2- 1:00 to 3:00 for Direct Service Practitioners
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/3984142362981998594

June 4- 6:00 to 8:00 for Direct Service Practitioners
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/96096623840587010
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June 5- 1:00 to 3:00 for Direct Service Practitioners
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/4451025786461377282

June 12- 3:00 to 5:00 for Direct Service Practitioners
https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/655639190727507970
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